

#### PROFESIONAL SKILLS

Wireframes, Mockups and Prototyping Design Thinking HTML5, CSS3, SASS y JavaScript Web Desing Graphic Design Wordpress Frontend Development (ReactJS) Agile Projects (Scrum, Kanban)

#### TOOLS

Photoshop Illustrator Figma Balsamiq AdobeXD

#### PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative Organized Team Work Passionate Self-taught person

## HOBBIES

Music Photography Videogames

# TALIA QUEZADA

# UX/UI DESIGNER

<u>See Portfolio</u>

## ABOUT

Systems Engineer with knowledge and skills in the management area applying agile methodologies (scrum) and product design. I have experience in product development from the idea to delivery, applying cloud technologies, but currently I am focusing my career on UI / UX design in conjunction with functional software product definition and I would like to continue in this career path.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

GLOBANT DC LATINOAMERICA 2020 Globant | August 2020 - November 2020

- Research
- UX Design
- Visual Design

#### PRODUCT DESIGNER

Mascopolys | Nov 2018 - Present

- Branding
- Prototyping and Web Desing

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MANAGER Applied Labs | Nov 2017 - Mar 2020

- Product Design
- Tech Lead / Project Management
- Scrum Master

#### WEB DESIGNER

Exportcan | Apr 2015 - Sep 2015

- Web Design
- Corporate identity
- Graphic Design

#### EDUCATION

UX INMERSIRVE WORKSHOP

El Muro Design School | 2020 Online Workshop

## LANGUAGES

English - Intermediate German - Beginner

#### CONTACT

T: +51 922175586 E: talia.quezada@gmail.com UX/UI FUNDAMENTALS: INTERFACES DESIGN Crehana | 2015 Online Course MASTER IN BUSINESS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Universidad de Cantabria - Spain | 2014 - 2015 WEB DESIGN IPAD | 2013 SYSTEM ENGINEER UNMSM | 2006 - 2011